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January 30, 1991
ST-HL-AE-3676
File No.: G02.04
10CFR2.201

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

South Texas Project Electric Generating Station
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos, STN 50-498 and STN 50-499
Response to Notices of Violation 9034-02 and 9034-03
Regarding An AC Distribution Panel Energized by
Alternate Power Source in Violation of Technical Specification

and Fallure to Follow Procedures During Survelllance Activities

Houston Lighting & Power Company has reviewed Notices of Violation
9034-02 and 9034-03 dated December 31, 1990, HL&P concurs that the citec
violations occurred. Attachment 1 provides our response to these violations,

Violation 9034-02 has been fully addressed as the subject of the
attached Unit 2 Licensee Event Report 90-017, "Regarding Class 1E 120 Volt AC
Distribution Panel Energized by Alternate Power Source in Violation of
Technical Specification" (Attachment 2).

As indicated in the attached response, HL&P is in full compliance and
appropriate actions are being taken to prevent recurrence.

HL&P does not believe these violations are Indications of a continuing
declining trend in maintenance and surveillance activities due to procedural
non-compliance. HLA&P has reviewed the LER events caused by procedural
non-compliance over the past two years (1989 and 1990) and found that the
trend actually improved over the two year period. In particular, there was a
substantial improvement during the last half of 1990,

As discussed in previous correspondence and meetings between HL&P and

NRC, ard noted in the Inspection veport, HL&P {s in the process of
implementing &n operational improvement plan to improve personnel performance

| at STFEGS. The plan consists of interfacing programs, program elements and

| actions intended to remove barriers inhibiting organizational performarnce and

| to improve the tools (hardware, programs, processes and procedures) which have
the most effect on performance. This plan will be used by all STPEGS
departments in achieving a definitive improvement in performance and plant
material conditions. This plan is designed to achieve a steady improvement
performance and will be continued and modified as appropriate to attaln this

goal,
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1. Statement of Violations:

1. T8 3.8.3.2 requires that, in Modes 5 and 6, four 120-volt ac vital
distribution panels consisting of DPU01, DP1201, DPO0O2, DP1204 be
energized from their associated inverter connected to its
respective dc Bus E2Al11 and E2C11 (Unit 2).

Contrary to the above, between November 2, 1990, at 10:57 p.m. and
November 4, 1990, at 2 p.m. with Unit 2 operating in Mode 6,
120-volt Vital Distribution FPanel DPO0l was not powered from its
associated inverter.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement 1)
(499/9034-02)

2. Technical Specification (TS) Section 6.8.1.a requires, in part,
that written procedures shall be esteblished, implemented, and
maintained, including the applicable procedures recommended in
Appendix A of Reguletory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February 1978.
Appendix A in-ludes requirements for procedure adherence.

Procedure OPGP03-2A-0010, Revision 11, "Plant Procedure Compliance,
Implementation and Review," eslablishes controls governing
procedure compliance. Step 3.1.1 of OPGP03-ZA-0010 states that
procedures shall be strictly adhered to when performing piant
activities,

Contrary to the above, on October 30 and November 16, 1990, two
examples of fallure to follow approved procedures were observed:
(1) a techniclian failed to follow safety-related Procedures
OPMOP5-NA-0001, "General Electric 13.8 kV Breaker Tests," Step 6.36
in that Step 6.36 was not to be performed for the existing Unit 2
conditions, thereby resulting in an inadvertent ESF actuation
signal; and (2) FCR 90-1891 which was issued to change Procedure
OPMP05-ZE-0107, "Varmeter Calibration," was changed without the
specified reviews required by Procedure OPCP03-ZA-0002, "Plant
Procedures . "

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement 1)
(498:499/9034-03)

IT.  Houston Lighting & Power Position:
1. HLAP concurs that this viclation occurred. The reason for the
violation and the corrective actions to address it are discussed in
LER 90-017, a copy of which is attached,

2. HLAP concurs that this violation occurred.
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111. Reasen for Violation:
1. See attached LER 90-017,

2a, For the first example, the cause of this event was the failure of
the electrical maintenance personnel to comply with the breaker
test procedure. The specific procedural steps were not followed
and the precautions included in the procedure were not noted. In
addition, inappropriate actions were taken during the event which
were not allowed by the procedure. Contributing to this event was
less than adequate supervision by the foreman who was directing the
work activity.

b. The second example was caused by a lack of written procedural
guidance on the Field Change Request (FCR) "corrected original”
process.

IV, Corrective Actions:
1. See attached LER %0-017.

2a. The following corrective actions have been taken to address the
firs: example of failure to follow procedures:

1) The electricians involved in this incident were given an oral
reminder in accordance with HL&P's Constructive Disciplinary
Pollicy. The session emphasized procedural compliance and
attention to detail.

11) Appropriate electrical maintenance depart. 't personnel
(including foremen) attended training which described the
details of this event and stressed adherence to detail and
following procedural steps when performing duties. The
training also included a review of similar breakers which Lf
improperly manipulated could also result in an inadvertent
ESF actuation,

111) The foreman was counseled regarding the incident. The focus
of the counseling session was proper use of procedures.

iv) The 13.8 kV breaker test procedures and associated

surveillance procedures were revised to further enhance the
direction to use extreme caution when testing these breakers.
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b. The following corrective actions have been taken to address the
second example of failure to follow procedures.

1

i1)

111)

iv)

v)

The practice of issulng "corrected originals" was
discontinued immediately, The method of issuing another FCR
to make corrections will be utilized.

A technical analysis review was performed on the "corrected
original" FCR 90-1891. The analysis determined that the
accuracy of the test was not compromised and the addition of
the words to complete the sentence was an administrative
change and In egreement with other procedural steps.

A 100 percent review of the current FCRs was conducted to
determine the extent of the problem, Thirty-one (31)
"corrected original" FCRs were ldentified as a result of this
review,

A further review of the 31 "corrected original" FCRs was
performed to determine the nature of changes involved, 22 of
the FCRs had administrative changes (dates, typos, etc.) on
the cover pages of the FCR only. Nine had corrections within
the body of the procedure.

A technical review of the nine "corrected original" FCRs
determined that there was no impact on the performance of the
affected procedures. However, new FCRs were issued for seven
of the nine "corrected original" FCRs to ensure technical
review requirements were met. For the other two "corrected
original" FCRs, it was determined that new FCRs were rnot
necessary and technical reviews were documented by
memorandums .

V. DRate of Full Compliance
HL&AP is in full compliance at this time.
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Houston Lighting & Power 0] »Box Houston, Texas : .OLI (.713‘3)} ,8,92”

December 12, 1990
ST-HL-AE-3645

File No,: G26
10CFR50.73

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attefition: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

South Texas Project Electric Cenerating Station
Unit 2
Docket No. STN 50-499
Licensee Event Report 90:017
Regarding Class 1E 120 Volt AC Distribution Panel
Energized by Alternate Power Source in

Violation of Technical Specification

Pursuant to 10CFR50.73, Houston Lighting & Power Company (HLAP) submits
the attached Licensee Event Report (LER 90-017) regarding a Class 1E 120 volt
AC distribution panel energized by alternate power source during core
alterations in violation of Technical Specifications. This event did not have
any adverse impact on the health and safety of the publie.

On December 3, 1990, an extension of the due date of this letter to
December 14, 1990 was 1equested of, and granted by, Mr. Art Howell of NRC
Reglon 1V,

If you should have any questiocns on this matter, please contact
Mr. C. A. Ayala at (512) 972-8628 or myself at (512) 972-8530,

SOV 170 ) Setrni]

M. A, McBurnett
Manager,
Nuclear Licensing

RAD/sgs

Attachment: LER 90-017 (South Texas, Unit 2)
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On November 4, 1990, Unit 2 was in Mode 6 in its first refueling outage.
0200 hours during performance of a surveillance test, it was discovered that
the train A Class 1E 120 volt distribution panel DPOO1 was energized from its
alternate power supply in violation of Technical Specification 3.8.3.2,
Immediate actions were taken to restore the distribution panel to its proper
The causes of this event were the result of less than adequate
administrative controls to support outage activities,
include utilization of a checklist to ensure readiness for re-entry into
Mode 6, inclusion of this event in the licensed operator continuing training
and enhancement of surveillance test data sheets,

Corrective actions
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CAUSE OF EVENTL

The cause of this event was the result of less than adequate sdministrative
controls to support outage activities during the time perfod that no fuel was
in the reactor vessel., The equipment clesrance order and operability tracking
log are primarily designed for Mode 1-6 operation. A substantial
administrative burden on the operator is created by the controls currently in
place which increases the potential for tracking and equipment restoration
errors,

Contributing to this event was a less than adequate review of the operator
logs due to less than adequate administrative controls to support outage
activities which ultimately resulted in desensitization of the operators. The
plant was in a configuration, prior to re-entry to Mode 6 operation, that did
not require DPOO1 to be aligned to its respective inverter. This resulted in
the operators viewing the notatfon as a normal configuration during on-going
maintenance,

Also, contributing to this event was a less than adequate review of the ESF
Power Availability surveillance test results prior to Mode 6 entry.
Contributing to this cause was less than adequate human factored data sheet to
support pen and ink corrections which may be necessary.

ANALYSIS OF EVENT,

This event resulted in a violation of Technical Specifications and is
therefore reportable pursuant to 10CFR.73(a)(2)(1). The inverter for
distribution panel DPOOl was fully functiona! although not aligned as required
by Technical Specification 3.8.3.2. In addition, the redundant train was
available and correctly powered from its assoclated inverter throughout this
event,

An evaluation was conducted which determined that the most limiting condition
in Modes 5 and 6 is a fuel handling accident, The safety analyses for a fuel
handling accident do not assume a loss of offsite power {(LOOP), therefore both
radiation monitoring actuation trains would be assumed to be operable when the
event initiated. In the event of a single failure, at least one train would
generate the required actuation signal to the venti{lation system, Therefore,
it is concluded that there were no safety or radiological consequences as a
result of this event,
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CORRECTIVE ACTION:

The follovwing corrective actions will be taken as a result of this event:

1. An operability tracking log entry will be used to confirm readiness for
re-entry intc Mode 6, A checklist will be included that contalns plant
configurations and surveillance status to insure Technical Specifleca*tion
compliance prior to core reloading activities. This action will be In
place prior to the next re-entry into Mode 6.

2. The details of this event will be included in licensed operator "lessons
lLearned* Training. This action will be completed prior to April 12, 1991,

3. The ESF Power Availability procedure will be modified to enhance the human
factor concerns of the breaker lineup data sheet. This action will be
completed by February 1991,

ADDITIONAL i:FORMATION:

There have been no previous Technical Specification violations regacding the
( alignment of the Class 1E electrical distribution system.
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